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Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From: admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 312 PM

Tao: ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: ACC INL SJH6295R/ SLA989TM ON 27.06.2018; OUR REF: CMTD1802772
Dear Agnes,

Thank you for the email. T
kit Moy

Dear Denise,
Kindly assist H“LV)
FYNA Our Ref : C5/SM018012188/Atd3 QMO

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes [ma1'Etu:agnes.chan@gompn.mm.sg}

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 3:02 PM

To: 'assignments’ [assignments@lkkaum.cnm} <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACC INL $JH6295R/ SLA9891M ON 27.06.2018; OUR REF: CMTD1802772

Dear LKK
please forward the survey report of SLA9891M as we have received LOD.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555] F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website; www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

I Download now @
1

oty Pl B o LR

= ©
@ App Store



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 3:20 PM

To: assignments

Ce: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: SOMPO REF: CMTD1802772/FW. ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SLA 9891 M
& 5JH 6295 R on 27/06/2018

Attachments: SAS report Suzuki Swift 1.4 SLA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27062018.pdf; LTA e-

Receipt - SIH6295R pdf

Hi,
Kindly assign your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey @ TP workshop, KAI MOTOR TRADING (SLA 8891M).

Please refer to the email attachment for location and person to contact.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

hmﬂlhniprﬂnlbalng
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
uniawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permilted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf), Please click here for our Privacy Palicy.

From: Kai Motor [mailto:kaimotor@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui
Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO 5LA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27/06/2018

URGENT

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kai Motor <kaimotor(@gmail.com>

Date: 2 July 2018 at 14:34

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SLA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27/06/2018
To: "Chan, Shu Hui Agnes" <agnes.chan(@sompo.com.sg>



KAl MOTOR TRADING

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1
#01-440, SINGAPORE 408701
TEL: 67474006 FAX:67437591

E-mail : kaimotor@gmail.com

REG NO: 44223100L

Date : 02/07/2018

Attn: The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your Insured veh no :SLU 3731 B
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. By Email Onl

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SLA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27/06/2018

We are writing on behalf of Ms Leow Bock IM @Lee Siam Choo the registered owner of
SLA 9891 M which was involved on the above mentioned accident between SJH 6295 R.

Investigation reveals that the motor vehicle numbe SJH 6295 R was insured with you at the
material time of the said accident.

As a result of the accident was caused solely and completely by the negligence of your

insured vehicle number 5JH 6295 R. Therefore, our client is holding you liable for the repair
costs and other consequential loss which was sustained by him/her/them.

Kindly arrange your representative to survey our client’s vehicle at KAl MOTOR TRADING Blk
3007, Ubi Road 1, #01-440, Singapore 408701 within from the date hereof as to avoid further
losses incur.

We enclosed hereby the GIA report of SLA 9891 M for your kind attention.

Failing which, our client have no alternative but to proceed with the necessary repairs and the
hill will be forward to you for reimbursement.

Yours faithfully,



INI1ROE2TR | NTUC Incomé Insurance Ca-operabve Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIE JTIOSR0ME 10:30
SUBMITTED BY: Chen Jun Liarg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report -:.urm:r_ﬂz the delads of the accidenl 1o spead up the claims process.

3. This Farm must ba complated by the Paticyhalder andlor the Authorised Diriver.

2. Informalion provioed must be as ruthful and accurate as possibie. Any wiful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy abdlity

4. The issus and accaptanca of this Farm by insurance companies is rol an admession of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& Thia repert will ba farwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 3 fee, be made avatable upon applicetion by inleresiad parties,

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the nsurers, you herety consant o the archiving of this report 81 the centra and 1o coplas of tha repar baing made svailabie
aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 27/06/2018 10:20

Date OF Accidant 27/08/2018 DB:40

Exact Location Of Accidant BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 MNEAR BLK 395A CP EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Regisiration Number SLAZERIM

Insured/Policyhalder

Mame Of Registered Qwner LEOW BOCK IM @LEE SlAM CHOO
MRIC No 514177588

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91863721
Alternativa Phone No OTHERS-918B3721
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUZUKI

Model SWIFT-1.4 (A)

I'_;'mn:t Purppse for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

time of accident

Arg ygu_claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair ta your vehicla?

If M, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURAMNCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Palicy NOD

Policy Mumber 5081218309-01

Cover Mote Number 24/05/2018 - 23/05/2019
Driver

MNama of Driver LEOW BOCK IM @LEE SIAM CHOO
MNRIC No S1417758B

Date Of Birth 131021860

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 15/02/1878

Driving Exparlence 40 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-91863721

Fax Number

Contact Mumber OTHERS-91863721

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address ELK 545 CHOA CHU KANG ST 52 #05-02
Pastcode 2368

ywas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NOQ

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

vehicle Registration Numbaer of Driver's Own =
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weathar Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY
Other information

wWas any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any hody injurad in the Accident? (o]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been a?rprnacr]ad by unknown _persun-:sj NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengears {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? WO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Clrcumstances of Accldent

MY VEHICLE WAS TRAVELLING ALONG BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5, NEAR BLK 395A CARPARK EXIT. THERE WAS A
LONG QUEUE ON THE LEFT LANE. AS | WAS GOING STRAIGHT, VEHICLE B FROM THE SIDE EXIT, WANTED TO TURN
RIGHT ONTOQ THE OPPOSITE TRAFFIC FLOW AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE. NO ONE WAS INJURED.

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Was there any audio recorded?

\Vehicle Registration Mumber SJHE295R

‘ehicle Make/ModelColour HOMDA STREAM

Details Of Properties FRONT RIGHT PORTION
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Narme of Drivar LIM HONG GEK
MWRIC/Pazsport Mumber S6921278F

Contact Number 97967620

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver) 1

Paga 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

<LAd& [

% T Traesiig Wi Smiade § 'gime .1=} (q !IE_ Wit by -w Roport L A J7 201K Scn Dase 1081 AR
-
Ropan b 4 il & Make Moalcd 3 I&{ Heponing [ype f Engl Tuaig
SUETCH PLAN
IMEQRTANT NOTICE

1. Please reporl correcily e delads of thi accidant 1n spead uo the claims concsss
& This Foom must be completid by the Policvbolder andior the Authonised Driver

3. Infomation omvided must ba a3 truthisl and accurabe as possible Any wifil marecresantaton or withhalding of matenal facts
mav llow ngurance com@Ares to renisilate oolicy bty

4. The m5u8 and accenlance of this Form by Insurance comoanies i not an admssion of poficy liabdity on tha oar of (ke insurance
BOmnanies

5. Ary felse reporlng may be referred to the Police for investigstion

B Tha rapor will ba forwarded by the raurers ol e GUA Flgconss. Manegemenl Canle galataahed by e Cened) MEurance ASsocianon
of Singapdoe (GUA ] for archiving and ) copies of Ihis moon wil for & fee ba made available uoon anokcation by imeresied carfes.

7. By the ipagemint of Bis reson io e e, vou hemby congant i the sschwing of this reoon at ihe cenre and 1o capies of the
rREC baing et Fslable Bloreeai

& Consant under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPAY
| unoersiand, acknowiedoe, Baree and consen that :

@) Wy insurer | my warkshes and the Seneral insursnos Associeton of Singapore | 'GW | mayiane peimied o coliect, yse, dBcicse
NG proceds My caricral dalaioeraonal rlormation St Sl in NS Teem] and dny ot personal informalion orovided By me o
poasassed by v indures (Collsciaedy (e “Parsonal Information™) and decioss and vansier such Parsonal Information 1o all
m_fﬂ#ﬂhlﬂvﬂﬂmidiﬂhmhhmmmﬂﬂmmmﬂmlﬂhm
wnall be collectioely relermed 10 sa ra “Insurers”), tha in L frma. e Mestars Auihority of Sinosoom e sny
mmWM1mnhmuhummﬂd.

It} proceswra, handing and'ar dealing w 8 my clasms incieding The seitbemend of e Claims ang anmy necessary iIvnesiaabions
reigtng to the clasrns;

1] rvastarting e accident andicd v claems;
Ci) CArAND oul Sviicr fealing wilh mr iINSINUCI NS OF MEEDdAC 1D BNy BROUnst iy me

(il Bdminigianng ey Clams (including e mading of cormespondance stalements, Nvoices, QoS o AOLCES 10 M,

which could reakve disclosure of ceriain personal data Aboul M 10 brre SDoUt daltvary of e Same B3 Wl 35 on e examal
caver of ervsicoeaimal packaoes) andicr

1wt somphena weith apolicatile law in adr W), CFOCERsNG. arvelinr ca e wath oy clairer collsctively the "Purposes |

fB all pumenie eto hig AELARE veluciel s ) involved i T accodenl ard The nsumers’ lewsarsiaw Arms, mandens sarmimed o colect
LS. NIECInAR ENAIEY BPDCEss My Parsonal informalion ior ond of mos of T BEowe PUIBCas; ang

{1 my Personal Information mandcan be daciosad By any of e Insure's andior GLA 1o (hein thifd BRMY S8rvies Drovigens of Soants
[inchuding thes liwversiaw ime), which maw be stad culside of Singapane. for one or mone of the above Purmoses.

() mry Parsarad irdormation wil alsn be colactsd and used i somode claims history for the purpase of fraud detection, Fvestigaten and
&l future clams

Al thn infermabion so collacied under (o) Bt May e shared | disciosed

{1} 12 mll ingurers andiod B oENET Ihing pares thal actisi in svalsaling. investiosting. conlroiling of manacing frawd. reculalors.
| grdoicgmant and Sovairiment Bgencies i redsonabls reguired o7 (e DUNDOSES Flaled, OF

(¥l for comaiying wain neguinements under any regulabions. law of cowl onders.

AIRTR0E 1001 &aTIHNA 'HH-'I/

Tolcumalders Sondlue Diivars GRINBLIE (T rwer  raol the cohcvhaiden]
Diabs & Tene: Ctale & Tiree:

Fage 3 of 19



Sketeh Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN

BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 NEAR BLK 3554 CPEXIT

[ il A SELATHAIRE | |_ Vahich: B S16I95H i [ ]E

DESGRIGE CIRGUMSTANGES OF THE ACCIDENT __

A LONG QUELE O% THE LEFT LANE. AS | WAS GDING STRAIGHT, VEHICLE B FROM THE SIDE EXIT, WANTED TO
TURN RIGHT ONTO THE OPPOSITE TRAFFIC FLOW AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE. NOONF WAS INILRED

-#‘F
WY VERICLE WAS TRAVELLING ALONG BURIT BATOR WEST AVE 5. NEAR BLK 1954 CARPARK EXIT. THERE WAS

DECLARATION

e daclans fha forsgong perislars #90 Tus 1 vy SN

i/
i WITHIR [0:3] #27200K 10:1]°
- ) R
Tolcnoioer s gnase Trower's Gigralurs (I Gruer 3 oL e poieyholier)
Dt & Tirmae: Date & Time:

Eage £ of 10
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m KAI MOTOR TRADING

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-440, SINGAPORE 408701.
TEL: 6747 4006 FAX: 6743 7591 EMAIL: kaimotor@gmail.com
BUS. REG. NO: 44223100L  GST NO: MI0371531Y

& ¥R A b SRR A R AR AT T R

e -

Specialist in: Accidents Insurance Claim, Towing Service, Motor Vehicle Repairing, Panel Beating, Spray Painting.

LKK [PM 05.97.!‘?

Date : 02/07/2018

Pend S
Attn: The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your Insured veh no :5JH 6295 R
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (By Email Only) Tvene: 632244618

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg Tel : 6329 5327
Dear Sir / Madam

Estimate Cost repair Bill To Suzuki No SLA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27/06/2018

To Supply :-
1pc Front head lamp LH f."_uL-'d S 40045 &
1pc Front bumper W ~—d $ 659.55 —
1pc Front bumper side retainer LH/RH "~ $ 1500 $ 30.00 «
1pc Front bumper reinforcement $ 34550 V7
1pc Front bumper ford lamp cover LH (A S 2005
1pc Front bumper ford lamp LH A/ & S 160.25 4
10pcs Front bumper clips pleo S 5980 30 ) QL 5e
1pc Front bumper LED lampLH p+( ~ $  565.35% =
o $ 2,231.15 2621 |
less Qﬂ%_ s / S 22312
e S 2,008.04

To dismanlte & replace damage parts,panel beat where necessary.  $  420.00 250

: d i A&l
To putty,apply primer & spray paint on the affecte portion. S 4;0:13’5 &
To check wiring functions. S E@' 3¢ | s
$ 2,938.04 Supplremy i K b
Eig\l'\"q'«c\ \

Agon b Foled WISAE
e eeforfe 7P

= Third party ' « vy 18 on & “Wilhoul Prejudsta” basds

& No iegal mod (s} s allowed u =2 ":f— =
= Supplamentan st e resyuryEyed and ]
is subject to fnal approval from Insurance Company 5 [ p
EK (L i”"'k.‘ % f

Acknowledged by Repairer - _
Slgna'.ure. O f‘..-l r,;_‘_ A~ IL‘-L'{ L_.—'Lf-_ -

Date




OB % R FH
KAI MOTOR TRADING

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-440, SINGAPORE 408701.

TEL: 6747 4006 FAX: 6743 7591 EMAIL: kaimotar@gmail.com
BUS. REG. NO: 44223100L  GST NO: MI0IT1531Y

AR AL S RBEE B ARG RASISRM BT R

Specialist in: Accidents Insurance Glaim, Towing Service, Motor Vehicle Aepairing, Panel Beating, Spray Painting.

Date : 06/07/2018

Attn: The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your Insured veh no :SIH 6295 R
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. {By Email Only)
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower,
Singapore 048623
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg Tel : 6329 5327

Dear 5ir / Madam
Supplementary Cost repair Bill To Suzuki No SLA 9891 M & SJH 6295 R on 27/06/2018
To Supply :-

1pc Front bumper absorber upr (o = S 8550 /




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref ©  CS5/SMO18012188/Atd3n2
st RN
#05-01/08 Date: 23-10-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh., 5JH 6295R Veh. Inspected SLA 9B31M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1B02772/IFW Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From IRENE JAMES Assign Date 04/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKISWIFT c.c 1372
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JSAFZCB2500326762 Colour WHITE
Odometer 68947 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/55R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/55 R1E BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 185/55 R16 ERIDGESTOME & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/08/2018 Inspection Date 05/07/2018
Survey held at KAl MOTOR TRADING
BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1
#01-434
SINGAPORE 408701
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUGTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}jIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




VB V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE B - B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 9891M

Fage MNo.:1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ;&";ﬂ:ﬁ;} Qur h;auated
REPLAC FP
1|FRONT HEAD LAMP LH CRACKED 400.45 400 45
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 659 55 £59.55
2|FERONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH @$15.00 NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|IFRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 34550 345 .50
1|FRONT BUMPER FORD LAMP COVER LH cuT 20.05 20.05
1|FRONT BUMPER FORD LAMP LH WOT NECESSARY 160.25 -
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LED LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 565.35 -
1|FRONT BUMPER ABSORBER UPR (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 85.50 85.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -231.66 -
LESS 15% DISCOUNT - -235.67
2,084 99 1.335.38
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS, PANEL 420.00 250.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.
TO PUTTY APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY PAINT ON THE 450.00 200.00
AFFECTED PORTION.
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 60.00 30.00
930.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,014.99 1,815.28
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 1,815.38]

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18012188/Atd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




